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Minutes:

Sen. Flakoll opened the hearing on SB 2338, a hill relating to the state board of animal health.
All members (6) were present.

Sen. Olafson, district 10, testified in favor of the bill.

Sen. Olafson- | was asked to introduce this will and was glad to do so because | think it is
essenﬁal to the security and viability of our animal agricuiture industry in the state of ND.
There is a national effort to establish a national animal information id system, that effort is
ongoing and has run into some problems. Hopefully that will be resolved and something will
get done on the national level. In the mean time we need to be ready at the state level to
operate in compliance with that system and work in cooperation of that system. That national
effort is to have federal, state and industry involvement.

Sen. Flakoll- are the other two entities, meaning federal and industry, paying money?

Sen. Olafson- | am not sure.

Dean Meyer, represents I-BAND, testified in favor of the bill,

Dean Meyer- We are in support of the bill.

Woody Barth, lobbyist 286 with ND Farmers Union, testified in favor of the bill.
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Woody Barth- We to stand in support of the bill. We need to move animal Id forward in ND,
this is a good project. The appropriation will allow tracking of animals for animal health
purposes. We need to be aware of situations out there and what is happening. We ask a do
pass.

Nancy Kopp, representing the ND Veterinary Medical Association, testified in favor of the bill.
Nancy Kopp- veterinarians are on the for front of animal health care and we would support
this initiative.

Julie Elleingson, ND Stockmen’s Association, testified in favor of the bill. See attached
testimony.

Kelly Froelich, member of IBAND, testified in favor of the bill.

Kelly Froelich- | feel that the appropriation is a fair amount to pay to protect the livestock
industry in ND. Can you imagine the financial to our producers in ND if TB was to enter ND

and we had to have all animals tested for TB to leave this state? | would appreciate our

support in this bill.

Sen. Klein- Where is the national program at right now, can you update me on where we are
at and why we haven't got to where we need to get?

Kelly Froelich- based on my knowledge the national animal id system was brought to the
people for animal health reasons. At that time they proposed it to be a mandatory system and
at that time they were going to allow private organizations to administer this. They want it to
be a voluntary system and our organization and | represent IBAND, there is a definite need for
animal Id, but we are concerned about keeping it simple and keeping animal health reasons.

Sen. Klein- this thing is costing the producer isn't it?



Page 3

Senate Agriculture Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 2338
Hearing Date: February 1, 2007

Kelly Froelich- not as of right now, the plan was that the producer would pay the bill and what
the producer is concerned about is that if we pay the bill somebody else may profit from our
paying the bill such as packing plants and such.

Dr. Susan Keller, state veterinarian, testified in favor of the bill. See attached testimony. She
also submitted testimony on behalf of Jim Clement, animal |ID Coordinator. See attached
testimony.

Sen. Taylor- how are some of the things data based right now? Are they just filed right now or
how accessible are they?

Dr. Susan Keller- the generic data base which was what they were trying to improve is where
we host the TB tag information and any tags associated with that, it is a federal data base.
. However, our state staff has access to that information as long as it is not down. The animals
coming in are all input into a data base and the animals that go out we get a copy of those also
but that is not put into a data base. What this allows for would allow us to do an automatic
upload.

Sen. Taylor- do the heath certificates make reference to brands or do you attach those two
pieces of information in anyway?

Dr. Susan Keller- we have not.

Sen. Behm- are you going to keep the record by the ear tag, if so how do you propose to do
that?

Dr. Susan Keller- it would allow for other forms of identification, ear tags are the standard.
Brands will probably never go away.

Sen. Behm- the cows sometimes tear them out, how many dairy people brand their cows they

. usually don't do they?
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Dr. Susan Kelier- that is the problem, this can not be a one size fits all. For every industry
and species we have to recognize what is acceptable to those producers and their difference
needs and we have to incorporate that in an animal tracking system.

Sen. Klein- are we attempting to be somewhat equal to what some of our surrounding states
are so they understand what we are doing and at least follow our lead, it is going to have to be
an effort of everyone to that we maintain something like this and keep the safety of the herds
out there?

Dr. Susan Keller- there is no standard right now that is being followed that is the problem the
point of this was that they have realized that there needs to be some leadership.

Sen. Flakoll- in terms of the privileged information, is there a access restriction on the data
. base.

Dr. Susan Keller- my understanding is that it can only be accessed for reasons of animal
health emergencies by animal health officials.

Sen. Flakoll- on animal ID are we just selecting a few species here?

Dr. Susan Keller-this could be utilized for all the records of the board of animal health has
which could include the non traditional livestock information all health certificates which
encompasses all species in and out of state.

Brian Kramer, from the NDFB, testified in favor of the bili.

Brain Kramer- we to support the bill for all the reasons that you have already heard.

James Schmidt, producer from south east of Bismarck, testified in favor of the bill.

James Schmidt- | am in favor of this bill.

Sen. Klein- are you guys good with the way this bill reads, the privacy is always something

. that | have been concerned about.
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James Schmidt- there was never a cross analysis done, nobody had any idea what it was
going to cost so that was one of the big red flags that nobody was willing to step up and say
that they wanted an animal ID system because we don’t know what it is going to cost us.
Once it left the USDA it was source verification, somebody wanted to use it for marketing there
livestock. This is a health issue and to be left alone as a health issue. But our privacy is safe.
Sen. Flakoll called Kris Ringwall to the podium.

Kris Ringwall, director of the Dickinson research center, talked about the bill and answered
questions that the committee had.

Sen. Flakoll- | had heard about some technology that is coming down the pipeline that would
be able to identify animals eight miles away, could you just talk to us about some technologies
. in the pipeline.

Kris Ringwall- as far as technology goes there is a lot in the pipeline, we have been doing
research with high and low frequency type tags. There is a lot of opportunity out there, they
are all applicable and being developed at a very reasonable rate. There is a lot of opportunity
and our focus right now is a high frequency, they are like radio frequency. You need to pick
one and that is what you use.

No opposition to the bii.

Kent Graham-IBAND, Patrick Becker-IBAND, Jack Reich-self, Nathan Boehm-dairy
producer were also present and in favor of the bill.

Sen. Flakoll closed the hearing.

Sen. Klein motioned for a do pass and to be rerefered to Appropriations Sen. Wanzek

seconded the motion. Sen. Taylor was designated to carry the bill to the floor. Roll call vote

. was 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent.
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SB 2338: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Flakol!, Chalrman) recommends DO PASS and BE
REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND
NOT VOTING). SB 2338 was rereferred to the Appropriations Committee.
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Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2338.

Susan Keller, State Veterinarian, distributed written testimony on SB 2338, discussing the
identification needs for animal tracking. She talked about the programs that have been used
and what is being used now as well as how important it is for the veterinary inspection within
the same process. She also distributed written testimony from Jim Clement, Animatl ID
Coordinator.

Senator Christmann asked about the public having access to some of the records and
questioned the records currently being used as an individual farmer. The response was it can
only be used by animal health officials in emergency sitatuations. Further discussion followed.
Senator Seymore questioned how the Cattiemen’s Association identification compared to this.
The response was that The Cattlemen’s Association is assisting in Premises registration.
Senator Bowman indicated his brother was working on this on a national level and indicated
this is the best approach we can have. The response was yes, this is critical legislation.
Senator Kruater moved a DO PASS, Senator Bowman seconded, discussion followed.
A roll call vote was taken resulting in 11 yes, 0 no, 3 absent. The motion carried and
Senator Taylor.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 2338.
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Minutes:

Chairman Johnson opened the hearing on SB 2338.
Senator Olafson, Dist 10: | have a cattle operation (250 cattle). | operate in partnership with
2 older brothers and we operate a diversified business earth moving construction, tillable
. farming and a cattle operation. | manage that part of the business. | have a degree from
NDSU in animal science. The bill before you would establish statutory authority for the state
board of animal health to establish an animal tracking data base and | think it is a critical thing
for our industry to do particularly given the animal health issues that have surfaced around the
world. In our area we have a serious tuberculosis situation just across the border from us in
Minnesota. And should a situation arise where we have to quickly track animals this type of
data base would be invaluable.
Rep Vig: Would this help track across the border?
Senator Olafson: | would defer any specifics of that question, but | fully expect it would help.
Rep Belter: There's not a fiscal note on this bill. Did this go through Senate Appropriations?

Sen Olafson: Yes, | believe that it did go through Senate Appropriations. It is not in any

.budget of which | am aware.
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Susan Keller, ND State Veterinarian: (testimony attached and she submitted an amendment
to have this bill declared an emergency)
Rep Onstad: Exactly what information are you recording? Is it a tag you're recording or a
brand or what is actually being recorded.
Kelter: Not all states are doing it the same. We quarantine the cattle and enter the
information - where they came from and where they are at. And then the time they move from
the feed lot. Another federal form has to be filled out and a veterinarian has to seal the
animals on a truck. All of that information is alsc entered into the data base.
Rep Mueller: How would this relate to country of origin labeling?
Keller: It has a lot to do with product. It is still a separate issue, but it would be helpful.
. Chairman Johnson: How many people/staff are involved in tracking these animals?
Keller: The ports are the busiest. We have the port veterinarian, the federal veterinarian's
office here in Bismarck, the state and federal veterinarian, and then we have accredited
practitioners out in the field.
Chairman Johnson: So are the federal veterinarians leads on this then.
Keller: | don't look at them as leads onit. They should be. It's getting better. We allow
animals loaded on trucks to pass through.
Kayla Pulvermacher, ND Farmers Union: (testimony attached)
Rep Mueller: You talked about animal records being maintained and funded only by the
USDA. How does that interface with the bill we have before us?
Pulvermacher: We feel that it should not be done by a private organization. We think the

. state should fund it.

No Opposition
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Chairman Johnson closed the hearing.

Rep Mueller moved a Do Pass on the Amendment

Rep Headland seconded the motion

The motion passed on a Voice Vote

Rep Onstad made a Do Pass Motion as Amended and to be Rereferred to
Appropriations

Rep Kingsbhury seconded the motion

(Yes) 12 (No) 0 (Absent) 1

Carrier: Rep Headland
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2338: Agricuiture Committee (Rep. D. Johnson, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). SB 2338 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.
Page 1, line 2, remove "and" and after "appropriation” insert "; and to declare an emergency”
Page 1, after line 14, insert:

"SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-42-4404
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Minutes:

Chairman Wald: Called the meeting to order on SB 2338 with House Amendments .0200
which is a bill for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 36-01 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to the state board of animal health: to provide an appropriation;
and to declare an emergency by introducing Representative Dennis Johnson.
Representative Johnson: (See Handout #1, SB 2338, .0200) Began his testimony by
explaining the amendment.

Vice Chairman Monson: This is the State Board of Animal Health and the appropriation
would go to them.

Representative Johnson: Yes, it is part of the Ag Department.

Representative Klein: If you look at SB 2009 and look at page 1, line 13 it has a line item for
the Board of Animal Health.

Chairman Wald: Are you suggesting we should amend the bill from $114,000 to $90,000?
Representative Johnson: Referring to handout #1 the folks who developed this have no
problem with the $90,000.

Representative Hawken: Will we be in compliance if we do “Cost 1"?

Representative Johnson: Yes, it could be expedited much sooner.
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Chairman Wald: | can understand this going through an auction market but what about
private party exchanges?

Representative Johnson: There is permanent identification with the animal such as an ear
tag.

Representative Aarsvold: There is a special ear tag that follows the critter from birth to
slaughter.

Representative Gulleson: Every time an animal is sold they get a release, a health certificate
from the State Veterinarian.

Vice Chairman Monson: If ITD can do the work, slower but cheaper and if it is contracted out
it is faster but costlier.

Representative Hawken: Make a motion to go with “Cost 1", the $90,000 option.

Vice Chairman Monson: Second

Chairman Wald: We have a motion to amend the bill to $90,836 and one-time funding of
$67,840. A voice vote on this motion was passed unanimously. Now we need a motion to
do Pass as amended.

Representative Klein: Move a Do Pass as Amended.

Representative Gulleson: Second

Chairman Wald: Any further discussion? If not, Clerk will call the roll.

Vote: 6 yes, 0 no, 1 Absent Carrier: Representative Klein
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Representative Matthew Klein, District 40, introduced the bill. You should have
amendment .0102. The amendment replaces $114,000 with $90,836. There were two options
in doing this. One would have been to contract it out and get it going on a faster track. The
second would be that ITD would set up the program and could do it for considerably less
money. We opted to go with the option which was the $90,836. This is an identification
system for animal tracking. There was a program by the federal government that would co-op
it and charge $.50 per animal and they would run the program. The cost to the growers in ND
would be tremendous. We took a look at it and said we can do the same thing, set up our own
program, it fits in with the federal program, it provides the animal tracking that we need to do
continue and do it for less than I/10 of the cost.

Representative Kempenich: There was $140.0 that came from the feds last biennium that
was targeted towards animal tracking. Did the board of animal health discuss that? |don't
know if they were able to use it or not. It was set aside for animal tracking.

Representative Klein: That did not come up.

Representative Wieland: What kind of an animal are we talking about tracking here?
Representative Klein: It started out with mad cow disease but this would include just a

whole range of new animals. It is mainly livestock. I'm sure there is a data base on this for a
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number of years. A few years ago they started premise identification with livestock and this is
something that I'm sure they are collecting data for that and then in turn they can track
livestock with it. Right now there is no program for ID-ing individual animals. It's mostly been
premise based.

Representative Aarsvold: The intent is to maintain a safe food supply in the country. To
stem any disease outbreak early on they have these folks trained that can identify the disease
in the carcass and trace back to the grower so they can trace other suspect animals through
the system. It is very simpiy a safe food program. | would encourage the Committee to pass
it.

Representative Klein: | move the amendment.

Representative Gulleson: | second.

Representative Pollert: Isn’t the federal government working on some sort of this program as
far as federal ID?

Representative Gulleson: USDA is very much working with the states on animal ID projects.
At the federal level, USDA is requiring some level of effort but the establishment of a whole
federal program has not been determined. Most people are resistant to actually requiring the
tagging and those types of devices. This is a much more suitable option for ND. If we can
pass something like this and get it in play, we will probably effectively meet any federal
requirements for this animal tracking system and not having to go into that tagging which all
the stockmen are opposed to. All of the major players and animal groups are opposed to that
level in ND. This is a very reasoned approach.

Representative Pollert: So how does this work for the transfer of animals out of state?

Representative Gulleson: At the livestock barn there is a veterinarian on site for all sales.

The animals already have to have a health release and if they are branded, they have to have
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a brand release. So that is already in play. This puts it into a data base so it's much easier
access; it's consistent and so on.

Representative Kerzman: | think the basic difference between the two programs is animal ID
is for individual identification. They actually put a tag or computer chip in the animal. This is
more a farm number or a premise number. [I've done it with my sheep operation for a number
of years for scabies. You get one number that goes with all the animals. When you sell a
whole group it has one number but they can trace it back to the individual farm or premises.

A roll call vote was taken: The amendment .0102 was adopted.

Representative Wald: | move Do Pass as Amendment.

Representative Ekstrom: 1|second.

A roll vote was taken: Yes: 21, No: 1, Absent: 2 (Metcalf and Carlson)

Representative Klein will carry the bill.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2338, as amended, Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan, Chalrman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (21 YEAS, 1 NAY, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2338, as amended,
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

In addition to the amendments adopted by the House as printed on page 880 of the House
Journal, Senate Bill No. 2338 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 11, replace "$114,000" with "$90,836"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

This amendment reduces the general fund appropriation for the animal tracking data base from
$114,000 to $90.836.

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-45-4932
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Testimony on SB 2338

Julie Ellingson, North Dakota Sto €n’s Association

Good morning, Chairman Flakoll and Ag Committee members. For the record, my name is
Julie Ellingson, representing the North Dakota Stockmen’s Association, which stands in SUP-
PORT of SB 2338.

—_—

The North Dakota Stockmen’s Association has long advocated keeping animal identification

and traceback as simple and as streamlined as possible for the good of producers and the indus-
1 i — -___—-__.——

try. We think that an animal tracking database, like that outlined in this bill, would help stream-

line systems and make traceback procedures even more efficient. We anticipate it would include

information generated on health certificates, brand inspection documents and the like.

As the idea to incorporate existing brand programs into a national animal identification
system becomes more and more accepted across the country, this database could likely serve as a
model for other brand states to use.

Again, the North Dakota Stockmen’s Association supports this legislation and asks for your

support on the bill.
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Chairman Flakoll and members of the Agriculture Committee, I am State Veterinarian, Susan

. Keller. Tam here today on behalf of the North Dakota State Board of Animal Health and the

North Dakota State Animal Identification Advisory Committee, to testify in support of SB2338.

There has been much discussion on animal identification needs at national animal health and
industry meetings for many years. All of the discussions surrounded disease concerns such as
Foot and Mouth Disease (FMD), Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE), Tuberculosis (TB)
and other reportable and emerging diseases, and ultimately they all played a role in the

development of what is now called the National Animal Identification System (NAIS).

Animal health officials acknowledge the need for identification to replace gaps that are actually
created as disease eradication programs accomplish their goals, and the associated forms of

. identification are then less used. The Brucellosis program is a good example of this paradox.



Unfortunately, recent disease investigations that trace animals to our own state or to others, are

also confirming the need for identification. We also recognize that animal identification does

not require a ‘one size fits all’ approach.

The NAIS was initially a program that was going to have mandatory components by certain
dates. Due to producers’ concerns and lack of acceptance and clarity of the program, the NAIS
has been declared a voluntary program. Animal tracking databases (ATDs), Both public and
private are now being developed, even though the NAIS will be accessed by animal health

officials for limited animal health purposes only.

North Dakota’s NDSU/DREC CalfAlD Process Verified Program has been approved by the
USDA as an Animal Tracking Database (ATD) during the interim development phase for the
NAIS Animal Trace Processing System. The ND State ITD server system in the Capitol has

been approved by USDA as being secure enough and capable of hosting an ATD.

This ATD could also potentially host many other sources of animal identification, including
certificates of veterinary inspection or other groups of approved data sources, which could be
uploaded to the site. Should producers ever have a need to use an ATD in the future, they may
have limited private and public options and the costs to the producer will then be an issue that
will be too late to address. If has already been estimated, that tag surcharges for hosting data by

one private company, may be as much as 30 cents per tag.



The Board of Animal Health formed a state animal identification advisory committee, from
which it gathers input and direction, regarding NAIS related activities (a list of the current
committee members is attached.) At the most recent meeting of the advisory committee, the
following motion was made and supported unanimously:

“The NAIS Advisory Committee, established by the ND State Board of Animal Health, supports
pursuing legisiation for the funding of a USDA consistent Animal Tracking Database (ATD) and
Animal Device Distribution Database (ADDD) developed and hosted by the ND Information
Technology Department and supervised by the ND State Board of Animal Health,”

SB 2338 is the result of that motion. Establishing a state ATD will allow our state to be more
involved in any future developments of the NAIS. The need for certificates of veterinary
inspection and associated identification requirements will not go away, despite whatever the
future holds for the NAIS. A state ATD will also give producers and the Board of Animal
Health the capability to recognize and utilize other forms of animal identification as we do
disease investigations. These could include brands, radio frequency identification devices,

tattoos, and official identification tags associated with regulatory programs.

Chairman Flakoll and commiitee members, for these reasons and many others, we respectfully

urge a do pass on SB 2338. 1 would be happy to answer any questions.
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Members North Dakota National Animal Identification System (NAIS)
Advisory Committee

LastName FirstName Stakeholder Group City
Froelich Kelly Beef Cattle / independent Beef Ass. ND (IBAND) Selfridge
Buckley Jackie ND State and County Fairs Mandan
Doll Mark ND Dairy Association New Salem
Forster Kyle ND Information Technology Department Bismarck
Porsborg Dave ND Pork Producers Center
. Ringwall Kris NDSU Extension Service Dickinson
Howard Darryl State Brand Board, ND Stockmen’s Association Bismarck
Beirman DVM Pat ND Veterinary Medical Association Mandan
Reich Jack Beef Cattle / ND Stockmen’s Association Zap
Schnell Larry ND Livestock Auction Markets Dickinson
Stroh Brent ND Lamb and Wool Producers Tappen
Throlson, DVM Kenneth ND Bison Producers New Rockford
Schafer Shawn ND Cervid & Non Traditional Livestock Producers | Turtle Lake
Weigel Randy ND Cattle Dealers Kintyre
Wittenburg Joe ND Poultry Producers Wyndmere
Hammer Carolyn ND Horse Industry Fargo
Ex-Officio Members ND (NAIS) Advisory Committee
LastName FirstName Stakeholder Group City
Keller DVM Susan ND State Board of Animal Health Bismarck
Moser Wade ND Stockmen's Association Bismarck
Schuler DVM Larry USDA, APHIS, Veterinary Services Bismarck
Boehm Nathan State Board of Animal Health Mandan
Goeres Mary ND Stockmen's Association Bismarck
. Krumm Dennis USDA, APHIS, Veterinary Services Bismarck
Weispfenning Jeff ND Department of Agriculture Bismarck
Carlson Wayne ND Department of Agriculture Bismarck
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Chairman Flakoll and members of the Agriculture Committee, I am Jim Clement, Animal [D
Coordinator and would like to submit the following comments on behalf of the North Dakota
State Board of Animal Health and the North Dakota State Animal Identification Advisory

Committee, to testify in support of SB2338.

The National Animal Identification System (NAIS), a State-Federal-industry program
administered by the USDA was created in 2004. It is the amalgam of ongoing efforts (1992-
2004) to improve the national ability to manage domestic and potentially threatening foreign

animal diseases via a standardized animal movement tracking system.



. Implementation of the NAILS will focus on:
¢ Premises registration
¢ Animal Identification

¢ Animal Tracking

Once implemented the NAIS would allow tracking of animals from premises of origin to
premises of final destination via the use of individual animal identification numbers or group
identification numbers. Movement reports would contain only four pieces of information

(premises identification number, animal or group identification number, event date, event code).

Data associated with proprietary information such as age, breed and performance records would

not be included in NAIS data repositories.

In the initial plan animal movement reports would be submitted to a central USDA managed data
repository. Access to animal movement data would be granted only to state and federal animal
health officials in pursuit of official duties. In August of 2005 Secretary of Agriculture Johanns
announced that it is the preference of USDA to privatize the animal movement data
management. It was suggested that one non profit multi species consortium be established to
store animal movement data. This announcement created much discussion and was not viewed
favorably by many industry stakeholders. USDA reevaluated the August recommendation for
animal movement data management and as a result the Animal Trace Processing System (ATPS)
was created. USDA via the ATPS invites States and private industry to establish and manage

Animal Tracking Databases (ATDs) and Animal Devise Distribution Databases (ADDDs).




Initially the NAIS was presented to livestock industry stakeholders as a voluntary program with
the stipulation that success will require participation by the entire industry. This caveat implied
an eventual mandate. Now USDA is saying NAIS is and will always be voluntary. The truth is,
no critical mass of participation necessary for the creation of a functional animal health tracking
systems will be achieved in a voluntary system. The questions to answer are:

1. Will the NAIS disappear?

2. Will the need to maintain or improve animal health tracking systems go away?

3. Is there potential for mandates associated with the NAIS to resurface?

If the answers to | is no and 2 and 3 yes then pursuing a ND state managed ATD makes sense.

Developing an ATD administered through the State Board of Animal Health allows:
e The over§ight responsibly to reside in ND and not with out of state private entities.
» Cost effective options for ND producers that might not exist if producers have to submit
data out of state.
¢ ND to participate in and monitor ATD development at the national level.

¢ ND accesses to vital ATD development information.

Chairman Flakoll and committee members, ! respectfully urge a do pass on SB 2338.
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Chairman Johnson and members of the House Agriculture Committee, | am State Veterinarian,
Susan Keller, I am here today on behalf of the North Dakota State Board of Animal Health and
the North Dakota State Animal Identification Advisory Committee, to testify in support of

SB2338.

There has been much discussion on animal identification needs at national animal health and
industry meetings for many years. All of the discussions surrounded disease concerns such as
Foot and Mouth Disease (FMD), Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE), Tuberculosis (TB)
and other reportable and emerging diseases, and ultimately they all played a role in the

development of what is now called the National Animal Identification System (NALIS).

Animal health officials acknowledge the need for identification to replace gaps that are actually

created as disease eradication programs accomplish their goals, and the associated forms of



identification are then less used. The Brucellosis program is a good example of this paradox.
Unfortunately, recent disease investigations that trace animals to our own state or to others, are

also confirming the need for identification. We also recognize that animal identification does

not require a ‘one size fits all® approach.

The NAIS was initially a program that was going to have mandatory components by certain
dates. Due to producers’ concerns and lack of acceptance and clarity of the program, the NAIS
has been declared a voluntary program. Animal tracking databases (ATDs), both public and
private are now being developed, even though the NAIS will be accessed by animal health

officials for limited animal health purposes only.

North Dakota’s NDSU/DREC CalfAlD Process Verified Program has been approved by the
USDA as an Amimal Tracking Database (ATD) during the interim development phase for the
NAIS Animal Trace Processing System. The ND State ITD server system in the Capitol has

been approved by USDA as being secure enough and capable of hosting an ATD.

This ATD could also potentially host many other sources of animal identification, including
certificates of veterinary inspection or other groups of approved data sources, which could be
uploaded to the site. Should producers ever have a need to use an ATD in the future, they may
have limited private and public options and the costs 1o the producer will then be an issue that
will be too late 10 address. It has alrcady been estimated, that tag surcharges for hosting data by

one private company, may be as much as 30 cents per tag,




The Board of Animal Health formed a state animal identification advisory committee, from
which it gathers input and direction, regarding NAIS related activities (a list of the current
commitiee members is attached.) At the most recent meeting of the advisory committee, the
following motion was made and supported unanimously:

“The NAIS Advisory Committee, established by the ND State Board of Animal Health, supports
pursuing legislation for the funding of a USDA consistent Animal Tracking Database (ATD) and
Animal Device Distribution Database (ADDD) developed and hosted by the ND Information
Technology Department and supervised by the ND State Board of Animal Health.”

SB 2338 1s the result of that motion. Establishing a state ATD will allow our state to be more
involved in any future cie\feIOpments of the NAIS. The need for certificates of veterinary
inspection and associated identification requirements will not go away, despite whatever the
future holds for the NAIS. A state ATD will also give producers and the Board of Animal
Health the capability to recognize and utilize other forms of animal identification as we do
disease investigations. These could include brands, radio frequency identification devices,
tattoos, and official identification tags associated with regulatory programs,

It has become more apparent that we need to have our state [T staff involved on the front end of
the development phase of the ATDs and begin work on ours as soon as possible. The Calf AID
participants and the Board of Animal Health’s office would like to have it available and
functioning as soon as possible. | am submitting an amendment that would declare this Act to be
an emergency measure. This will not prevent the ATD from being updated as needed to

include other forms of identification as it is further developed.

Chairman Johnson and committee members, for these reasons and many others, we respectfully

urge a do pass on SB 2338. 1 would be happy to answer any questions.
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House Agriculture Committee
Chairman Johnson and Members of the House Agriculture Committee,

My name is Kayla Pulvermacher; I am here representing the members of North Dakota
Farmers Union. | am here to testify in support of SB 2338.

Senate Bill 2338 helps create an animal identification program in North Dakota.
Although our organization believes that this is important for our state because the health
reasons for such a program are imperative, NDFU believes a vast array of issues not yet
addressed in the discussion of developing a national animal identification must be settled.
The state and federal government and industry must resolve the following concerns
before further promulgation or implementation of a verifiable national animal
identification program. The program should ensure it:

* Has the least cost to producers
. * Encourages full participation and shared responsibility throughout the industry

« Provides adequate liability protection firewalls including, but not limited to, an
exemption from the Freedom of Information Act

s Ts conducive to the collection of data that wil! be compatible, and complementary
to the country of origin labeling (COOL) law

¢ Releases information only for confirmed cases of Mad Cow Disease; when an
animal health problem arises necessitating an animal be traced to its source

+ Establishes an educational component within the program to educate producers on
animal identification

¢  Provides for animal identification records being maintained only by USDA,
funded only by USDA-APHIS and administered and maintained by state boards
of animal health and not by private organizations.

We strongly urge a do pass on SB 2338.

Thank you Chairman Johnson and members of the committee. I will answer any
questions at this time.

Nonh Dakotg Farmers Union, guided by the principles of cooperation, legislation and education,
is an organization committed to the prosperity of famity farms, ranches and rural communities.
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6 Talking Points (Budget) North Dakota State Animal Tracking Database (ATD)

ITD Resource:

Kyle Forrester
Soft-ware Development Architect
kforster@nd.cov... 328-4323

This cost estimate assumes:
¢ Anautomated interface for Health Certificates.
e Two cost options:

1. ITD staff and resources used for development.

2. ITD staff'is currently unavailable for development. ITD may need to hire
contract development staff, based on project timelines. Note, the costs
associated with this scenario would be higher than just waiting for ITD staff
to become available.

Cost1 (* ITD development staff)
AmeE - STHTIP

ATD Development ........................ $ 67,840 ~ oN¥ _
: ATD Operations ........................... $ 12,996 - sVGoiwWh tisT
(. (*18 months with no devejopment cost)
{(*development starts July 2007)
Health Certificate Interface ............... $ 10000
Total $ 90,836

* assumptions

Cost 2 (*ITD hires contracted development staff)

ATD Development ........................ $ 91,000
(*contract staff for development of ATD)
ATD Operations ..............c.oovvinnn. $ 12,996

{*18 months with no development cost )
(* development starts Fuly 2007)

Health Certificate Interface ...............$ 10,000
Total $ 113,836

* assumptions
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